
TriTri--County ServicesCounty Services  

Board of Trustees Board of Trustees   

MeetingMeeting  

  
April 24, 2014April 24, 2014  



























Department of State Health Services
Division for Mental Health and Snbstance Abuse Services (MHSA)
Community MHSA, Contractor Services Section
Qnality Management and Compliance Unit

Findings Summary
Tri-County Services

April 11, 2014

f F'd'T bl 1 Ad ' ,a e mlnIstra Ive m mgs
Finding Citation
Telephone access §412.314(c)

There is no toll-free number for non-crisis services
Leadership §412.311(c)

LMHA does not ensure their management information systems
provide timely, accurate, and accessible information that
supports clinical, administrative, and fiscal decision-making.

Organizational planning and communication §412.311 (a)

• Policies and procedures do not reflect current
information and services. For example, provider
currently operates a Crisis Stabilization Unit but policies
outline information that pertains to Crisis Residential
Services.

• Center policies and procedures are not centrally located

• Management and direct care staff were not aware that
there was a center Quality Management Plan.

• Direct care staff were not familiar with the Statement of
Work requirements.

F' d'DrT bl 2 Sa e ervlce e Ivery ID mgs
Finding Citation
Treatment plans §412.322

• There are no target dates for 0 bjectives in all records
reviewed.

• There are few individualized goals and objectives.

• A CSSP completed a treatment plan and rule states that
a QMHP-CS is responsible for completing and signing
the treatment plan.

Progress notes §412.326

Progress notes are not written and entered within 48 hours.

Page 1 of2



Finding Citation
Medication Services §412.323

There is no procedure for medication handling that addresses:

• Patient assistance/indigent medication program

• Disposal/destruction of medication

• Prescribers cannot delegate labeling to RNs or LVNs

d Cd' r F' d'3T ' ,Table rammgan re entIa mg m mgs
Finding Citation
Compliance with Laws and Regulations peN GP 13.02

Staff has not participated in necessary programs such as
exercises, drills, and training relating to the provision of public
health services in disasters that focus on mental health and
substance abuse education and preparedness.
Staff Training §4l2.316

• Personnel files do not contain credentialing and training.

• Documentation for credentialing decisions is not
available

• Direct care staff receive training and demonstrate
competency to perform supervision in self-
administration of medication

• Personnel record did not include annual performance
evaluation

• Staffmember(s) who are operating within the scope of
their license, job description, or contract specifications
been trained recognition, reporting, and recording of
side effects, contraindications, and drug interactions of
psychoactive medication

• Age appropriate engagement techniques (e.g.,
motivational interviewing)

Page 2 of2



CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER’S REPORT 

April 24, 2014 
 
 

FY 2013 Cost Reports – We submitted the MEI, ICF and HCS & Texas Home Living cost 

reports prior to the due date of April 15th.  This is the first year for the MEI cost report that 

is used for rate setting for the Rehabilitative and Case Management services on the MH side 

and the Service Coordination services on the IDD side.  We anticipate some sort of follow up 

work to be done on this cost report due to many bugs being found during this first year 

report preparation.  
 

 

FY 2014 Mid Year Budget Revision - We are in the process of preparing the mid-year 

budget revision.  This has been an unusual year with receiving the new DSHS funding that 

was on the first budget revision approved at the December meeting as well as the actual 

ramp up of the 1115 projects.  This revision will adjust for delay in hiring of key staff as a 

part of the above mentioned funding as well as projections through year end based on the 

current year to date trends.   
 

Another area to be adjusted is the cost of the William E. Hall renovation project.  This 

amount was in the first budget revision that was approved at the December board meeting 

with the new DSHS funding, $35,000.  Most of the costs associated with the WEH building 

with basically repairs and maintenance in order for the building to be reoccupied, such as 

refreshing paint, flooring, ceiling tiles, etc.  When the City of Conroe got involved, we were 

required to contract out all the electrical and plumbing work.  This happened in the middle 

of the process, so therefore the cost of the project increased significantly. These costs can 

be covered by the lapse from the delay in hiring new staff with the DSHS funds.    
 

 

FY 2012 HCS/TxHmL Cost Report – A desk review of our 2012 HCS/TxHmL Cost Report 

showed a few areas outside of the normal operating cost.  We were given 3 business days 

to respond to their questions.  These are the areas with questions and our response is in 

green below: 
 

1) You are reporting Non-Attendant wages for the named staff type in excess of the 90th 

percentile of costs for that staff type as reported by all providers.  Review your data 

and provide an explanation of why the hourly rate is correct or provide the corrected 

figures for hours and/or wages.  
 

a. Employment Assistance Non-Attendant $29.00 per hour 

b. Supported Employment Non-Attendant $28.00 per hour 
 

The Supported Employment/Employment Assistant staff member is an Administrator 

and their job responsibilities cover many areas.  The $28/$29 is the rate of pay for 

these persons.  
 

2) You are reporting residential facility and operations costs per day of less than 

$10/day or greater than $60/day, which is greater than the 90th percentile of all 

SL/RSS providers.  Residential facility and operations costs include all items in the 

SL/RSS cost area of Step 8f, with the exception of Transportation and Staff Training 

costs.  These costs are divided by the total SL/RSS days of service in Step 5.  Start-

up costs are not allowable as a lump-sum, but must be amortized over 60 months.  

SL/RSS facility and operations should only include Shelter costs (housing, utilities, 



basic furniture and appliances, security and fire alarm systems/monitoring, etc.) and 

food (including basic joint household necessities).  Personal items and clothing for 

individuals is not allowable as Medicaid cost.  Your cost per day is calculated as 

$6.67.  Please explain why your costs are out of range or submit corrected expense 

line items. 

The cost per day of $6.67 is correct based on the fact that the "Room and Board" 

agreement did not go into effect until June 2013.  Our SL/RSS Consumers were 

paying for their actual costs of rent, utilities, lawn maintenance of the facility and all 

of their food costs.   This was the acceptable policy for the FY 2012 Cost report.  

 

CFO Consortium – The CFO meeting is happening today and tomorrow which conflicts with 

our Board meetings so I am here and have sent our Accounting Manager and Cost 

Accountant to take notes.  The topics to be covered are as follows:  HCS Waiver Best 

Practices, Managed Care Activities, Use of GR for IGT, Statewide Initiatives related to MHFA, 

Sunset Review and Legislative Appropriation Requests, Updates from DADS and DSHS, also 

an update from HHSC & CMS on the 1115 Waiver Activity.  
 
 

Cleveland Property Update – We had a call from our realtor in regards to a possible lease 

purchase offer on one of our Cleveland properties.  We have not seen anything formal in 

writing, but we were told that it was a possible Pawn Shop business.  We told the realtor to 

bring all offers for the board to make the final decision regarding if the offer is going to be 

considered.  
 
 

FY 2011 Rehabitation, Case Management and Service Coordination Settle-up – We 

have received the notification from HHSC in regards to the final year for Settle-up.  The 

settle-up process is where a center will receive more money if the cost of the above services 

were between 105% to 125% of the rate and the center would have to pay back money if 

the cost was less than 95% of the rate.  This process has been changed from FY 2012 

forward and the costs associated with these services will be reported on the new MEI Cost 

Report.  So the good news is we were between 105% to 125% of the rate and will receive a 

payment in the amount of $164,407.   
 
 

County Annual Funding Request – The Annual Funding Request has been submitted to 

Montgomery County. As we have done in the past, we asked for an increase of $20,000 to 

help offset the increased use of the contract inpatient services.  We will request increases 

for the same purpose from both Walker and Liberty County when we submit their funding 

requests over the next couple of months.   
 

 

Fixed Asset Inventory – We are in the planning stages for the FY 2014 fixed asset 

inventory count.  Every two years we are required to do a complete count of all fixed assets.  

This is that year. So we are getting emails and instructions ready to send out to staff for the 

complete count.  Staff will be required to complete the inventory forms for the offices that 

they are responsible for and submit back to accounting.  After the initial forms have been 

received, we will then identify any problem areas that have discrepancies from the last 

complete count and make visits to locations as needed.  This will all be completed prior to 

the end of the fiscal year.  



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Community Resources Report 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 24, 2014 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Community Resources Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

8



Community Resources Report 
March 28, 2014 – April 24, 2014 

 

Volunteer Hours: 
Location March 

Conroe 139.5 

Cleveland 7.00 

Liberty 17.00 

Huntsville 13.50 

Total 177.0 

 

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: 
4/1/14 Adolescent Health Coalition Strategic Planning – Up2YOUth Huntsville 

4/2/14 Texas State Job Fair San Marcos 

4/2/14 Montgomery County Hospital District Annual Provider Banquet The Woodlands 

4/3/14 East Montgomery County Chamber New Caney 

4/3/14 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

4/3/14 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 

4/10/14 The Woodlands Community Chamber of Commerce Job Fair The Woodlands 

4/10/14 Liberty/Dayton Chamber of Commerce Job Fair Liberty 

4/10/14 Sam Houston State University Job Fair The Woodlands 

4/11/14 Managed Assigned Council Meeting Conroe 

4/15/14 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

4/16/14 IDD Local Planning Meeting Huntsville 

4/16/14 IDD Local Planning Meeting Conroe 

4/16/14 The Woodlands Chamber Networking Breakfast New Caney 

4/17/14 IDD Local Planning Meeting Conroe 

4/18/14 IDD Local Planning Meeting Conroe 

4/18/14 IDD Local Planning Meeting Cleveland 

4/22/14 IDD Local Planning Meeting Liberty 

4/23/14 Liberty/Dayton Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Liberty 

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES:   

5/8/14 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

5/8/14 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 

5/15/14 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

5/20/14 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

5/20/14 Jail Diversion Working Group Conroe 

5/22/14 Woodlands Church Career Fair The Woodlands 

5/23/14 Women of Distinction Luncheon The Woodlands 
 

9



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Consumer Services Report for March 2014 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 24, 2014 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Consumer Services Report for March 2014 

 
Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

10



Consumer Services Report 
March 2014 

 

Consumer Services 
Montgomery 

County 
Cleveland Liberty 

Walker 
County 

Total 

Crisis Services, MH Adults/Children 

Persons Screened, Intakes, Other Crisis Services  446 28 41 46 561 

Crisis and Transitional Services (Loc 0, Loc5) 43 1 5 0 49 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Served 54 3 1 4 62 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Bed Days 267 14 17 24 322 

Contract Hospital Admissions  5 0 2 0 7 

Diversion Admits 15 1 0 2 18 

Total State Hospital Admissions 5 1 1 1 8 

  

Routine Services, MH Adults/Children 

Adult Service Packages (LOC 1m,1s,2,3,4) 761 117 96 130 1104 

Adult Medication Services 524 70 56 82 732 

Child Service Packages (LOC 1-4 and YC) 293 22 12 38 365 

Child Medication Services 169 11 8 14 202 

TCOOMMI (Adult Only) 98 8 5 9 120 

Adult Jail Diversions 8 0 0 0 8 

  

Persons Served by Program, IDD 

Number of New Enrollments for IDD Services 2 0 0 0 2 

Service Coordination 507 23 48 6 584 

 
Persons Enrolled in Programs, IDD 

Center Waiver Services (HCS, Supervised Living, TxHmL) 48 5 23 27 103 

Contractor Provided ICF-MR 17 12 11 6 46 

  

Substance Abuse Services 

Children and Youth Prevention Services   167 156 0 13 336 

Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 15 0 0 1 16 

Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 25 0 0 0 25 

  

Waiting/Interest Lists as of Month End 

Department of State Health Services-Adults  28 1 5 1 35 

Department of State Health Services-Children 0 0 0 0 0 

Home and Community Based Services Interest List  1366 112 123 129 1730 

  

March Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1221 134 124 173 1652 

Child Mental Health Services 323 22 14 39 398 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 516 44 62 64 686 

Total Served by County 2060 200 200 276 2736 

  

February Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1246 125 117 169 1657 

Child Mental Health Services 318 20 14 38 390 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 508 47 55 66 676 

Total Served by County 2072 192 186 273 2723 

  

January Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1189 117 118 169 1593 

Child Mental Health Services 290 22 13 44 369 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 501 50 57 58 666 

Total Served by County 1980 189 188 271 2628 

 

11



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Program Updates 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 24, 2014 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Program Updates 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

12



Program Updates 
March 28, 2014 – April 24, 2014 

MH Crisis and Admission Services 

1. The PETC has remained at or near capacity for much of the month of April. 
2. DSHS has indicated that additional Rapid Crisis Stabilization funds may be available for 

FY 2014. These funds would be used to pay for hospital bed days at local psychiatric 
hospitals. The expenses for hospitalization of persons in crisis have continued to run 
ahead of budget so far this year.  

3. Representative Cecil Bell and his staff are scheduled to visit the PETC on May 15th. 
 

MH Adult Services 

1. The Routine Assessment/Intake Team is currently in the process of eliminating our MH 
wait list, and we expect to have that completed by the end of April. 

2. The Routine Counseling Team has expanded our LOC2 services to include weekly group 
therapy along with our individual Cognitive Behavioral Therapy schedules.  We are 
pleased that our Cognitive Processing Therapy Program for clients with Post Traumatic 
Stress Disorder has been met with strong client interest.  

3. The William E. Hall, Jr. Facility opened its doors as of April 1st. 
 

MH Child Services 

1. We were one of ten LMHA’s to meet the Family Partner targets for the first half of FY 
2014. The new targets are very challenging, but our Family Partner Specialists are 
dedicated. 

 

Criminal Justice Services 

1. The OCR Program admitted one person so far in April to make a total of eight served 
for FY 2014.  

2. There were two people diverted from jail in the Jail Diversion Program in March.  
3. TCOOMMI has increased the allowed percentage of persons with misdemeanors who 

can be served on the TCOOMMI caseloads from 10% to 20%. Typically, caseloads are 
primarily made up of persons with felonies, but we will be allowed to fill the caseloads 
in with more misdemeanants as needed.  

 
Substance Abuse Services 

1. We have successfully recruited a second LCDC for the Youth Substance Abuse 
Treatment Program that will enable us to increase outreach and substance abuse 
treatment services which is so badly needed in our community. 

2. The Substance Abuse Prevention Program’s new alternate activities targets for FY 2014 
are considerably higher and more difficult to reach than those in the previous years; 
however, the team is working hard and coming up with new ways to serve more 

13



community members. They are serving more individuals than ever and are in more 
schools.  
 

IDD Services 

1. IDD Provider Services is preparing for the upcoming HCS and TxHmL audits.  The date 
for the TxHmL audit has been set for May 14th and we expect that the HCS audit will be 
set during the same week (although there may be two audit teams).   

2. IDD Provider Services hired a full-time RN to serve HCS, TxHmL and the 1115 IDD ACT 
Program.  

3. Staff attended a Medicaid Managed Care Initiatives presentation on April 8th.  Health 
and Human Services Commission is planning a number of additional meetings across 
Texas in preparation for the transition to IDD Managed Care.   
 

Support Information  

1. Quality Management (QM): QM staff spent time preparing for the DSHS Mental 
Health and Substance Abuse Audit which took place on April 8th – 11th. During the site 
visit, DSHS QM staff reviewed Center QM processes.  The audit also included interviews 
with staff, review of clinical documentation, Human Resource files, and Center 
procedures. 

2. Utilization Management (UM):  Staff continue to monitor the new contract 
measures as we move through the second half of the fiscal year.  At this time, the 
Center continues to do well on the 10% withhold measures.  

3. Intellectual/Developmental Disabilities Planning Network Advisory 
Committee (IDDPNAC):  At the last IDDPNAC meeting on March 19th, the committee 
provided feedback on this year’s Local Planning process.  Although the timeline was 
delayed due to the DSHS audit, the public local planning meetings are scheduled to 
begin on April 16th.  The next IDDPNAC meeting is scheduled for April 30th, where the 
committee will discuss the local planning results to date. 

4. Housing: We are happy to report that the Firm Commitment for Independence Oaks 
Apartments was issued on March 31st. Staff are now working quickly to complete the 
groundwork needed to get the project to initial closing.  

 

Community Activities 

1. Staff participated in the Lone Star College Career Fair in Kingwood on March 26th. 
2. Staff attended the Texas State University Job Fair in San Marcos, TX on April 2nd. 
3. Staff participated in the Sam Houston State University Job Fair in the Woodlands and 

the Liberty Dayton Area Chamber of Commerce Business Expo in Liberty on April 10th.  
 

14



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Personnel Report for March 2014 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 24, 2014 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Personnel Report for March 2014 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

15



TRI-COUNTY SERVICES

PERSONNEL BOARD REPORT

MARCH 2014

 VOLUNTARY INVOLUNTARY  MONTHLY YEARLY

STAFF    NEW HIRES SEPARATED SEPARATION SEPARATION BUDGETED FILLED TURNOVER TURNOVER

CLASSIFICATIONS MO. YTD. MO. YTD.   MO. YTD.   MO. YTD. POSITIONS POSITIONS  PERCENT PERCENT

Bachelor's

Qualified Mental Health Professionals 4 25 2 16 1 13 1 3 94 85 2% 17%

Qualified Developmental Disability 

Professionals (State Title) 4 1 1 21 19 0% 5%

Licensed Staff 4 1 1 18 14 0% 6%

Medical

     Physicians 1 1 1 9 6 0% 11%

    Advanced Practice Nurses 3 1 1 4 3 0% 25%

     RN's 1 1 1 14 11 0% 7%

     LVN's 2 12 11 0% 0%

Techs/Aides

     MH 1 1 1 1 19 14 0% 5%

     IDD 4 2 2 32 30 0% 6%

Supervisor/Manager           

     MH 1 1 3 3 16 16 0% 19%

     IDD 8 8 0% 0%

Program Support 1 11 6 3 3 50 41 0% 12%

Central Administration 1 2 1 1 21 20 0% 10%

Business Services 14 14 0% 0%

Maintenance/Janitorial/Lawn 1 1 1 1 23 20 0% 4%

GRAND TOTALS 8 59 2 36 1 25 1 11 355 312 1% 10%

16



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Texas Council Quarterly Board Meeting Update 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

   
April 24, 2014 

 

Background Information: 

 
The Texas Council has requested that Center representatives give updates to Trustees 
regarding their quarterly Board meeting.  A verbal update will be given by Sharon Walker. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Texas Council Staff Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve March 2014 Financial Statements 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 24, 2014 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
March 2014 Financial Statements 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve March 2014 Financial Statements 
 

 

65



March 2014 Financial Summary 

Revenues for March 2014 were $2,141,284 and operating expenses were $2,052,314 
resulting in a gain in operation of $88,971.  Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses for March were $51,726 resulting in a gain of $37,245.  Total revenues were 
96.42% of the monthly budgeted revenues and total expenses were 95.71% of the monthly 
budgeted expenses. 
 
Year to date revenues are $14,368,037 and operating expenses are $13,921,814 leaving 
excess operating revenues of $446,223. YTD Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses are $133,665 resulting in a gain YTD of $312,558. Total revenues are 95.67% of 
the YTD budgeted revenues and total expenses are 93.67% of the YTD budgeted expenses 
 
REVENUES 
YTD Revenue items that are below the budget by more than $10,000: 

Revenue Source YTD 
Revenue 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

HCS Program – Title XIX 1,043,969 1,095,540 95.29% 51,571 

ICF Program – Title XIX 1,339,955 1,481,150 90.46% 141,195 

Texas Home Living – Title XIX 118,000 146,015 80.81% 28,015 

Rehab – Title XIX 656,719 732,908 89.60% 76,189 

DSHS – Gen Rev - NGM 387,400 437,924 88.46% 50,524 

DSHS – Outpatient Competency 
Restoration 

66,434 122,585 54.19% 56,151 

 
HCS Program – Title XIX – As reported last month, this item remains under budget due to 
the loss of Medicaid eligibility for a client and multiple hospitalizations.  A budget revision 
will be submitted to correct the projection for this revenue line. 
 
ICF Program – Title XIX – This line item is still under budget due to hospital stays as well as 
vacancies in this program.  We also have some back billing for new consumers that have 
not received their ICF Medicaid coverage yet, but will receive back billing when approved 
coverage is received.  This is a cost reimbursement program so the financials also show a 
reduction on the expense side to offset this decrease in revenue. 
 
Texas Home Living – Title XIX – A budget revision will be necessary as this program has 
been affected by a large number of services not being utilized by consumers.  On the 
expense side for this program, we have employee vacancies that offset the decrease in 
revenue. 
 

66



Rehab – Title XIX – As we have reported the last couple of months, this line item continues 
to be under budget due mainly due to the implementation of the TRR effective September 
1st as required by our DSHS Contract. We continue to have weekly revenue improvement 
meetings with all the department managers to ensure that there is a major focus of how 
this is impacting the agency budget. Again this month, we have a slight improvement over 
the last month so we continue to climb a little higher each month. This trend is a shared 
problem with other Community Centers in the state. 
  
DSHS – Gen Rev – NGM – This line item is under budget due to positions that are funded by 
NGM have been vacant for the entire year. We have filled one of the positions so this 
variance should not be growing for the remainder of the fiscal year.  We anticipate using the 
lapsed funds for the Children’s Summer Camp program as we have done in previous years. 
 
DSHS – Outpatient Competency Restoration – We continue to have issues with no referrals 
to this program and we have had a vacant position in this program for the past four 
months.  We have filled the vacant position but still anticipate having a lapse.  DSHS have 
sent us a request to determine if they will de-obligate funds for this program.  This is a cost 
reimbursement program so we also have a decrease in expenses associated with this 
program. 
 
 
EXPENSES 
YTD Individual line expense items that exceed the YTD budget by more than $10,000: 

Expense Source YTD 
Expenses 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Medication 224,192 201,560 111% 22,632 

 
Medication – Expenses are trending higher for medications over the last couple of months in 
part due to the increase of consumers receiving these services.  We will continue to monitor 
to determine if a budget revision is necessary prior to year end. 
 
 

67



 TOTALS  COMBINED 
FUNDS 

TOTALS  
COMBINED 

FUNDS Increase
March 2014 February 2014 (Decrease)

  
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 4,275                            3,375                       900                         
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 10,858,690                   10,314,530              544,161                  
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 3,274                            3,274                       -                          
Accounts Receivable 1,535,843                     1,493,368                42,475                    
Inventory 8,642                            7,661                       981                         
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 12,410,725                   11,822,208              588,516                  

FIXED ASSETS 5,730,985                     5,730,985                -                          

OTHER ASSETS 50,841                          58,787                     (7,946)                     

TOTAL ASSETS 18,192,551                 17,611,983             580,570                

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 917,962                        815,415                   102,547                  

NOTES PAYABLE 473,777                        473,777                   -                          

DEFERRED REVENUE 3,079,492                     2,644,882                434,610                  

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 1,002,085                     1,021,411                (19,326)                   
Bond Series 2004 -                                -                           -                          

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 312,558                        1,383,736                (1,071,178)              
Debt Service Fund -                                -                           -                          

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt Service (1,475,862)                    (1,495,188)               19,326                    
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000                     1,230,000                -                          
     Reserved for Debt Service -                                -                           -                          
COMMITTED
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment 5,730,985                     5,730,985                -                          
     Reserved for Board Policy Requirements 879,405                        879,405                   -                          
     Reserved for Equipment Reserve 354,290                        354,290                   -                          
     Reserved for Inventory Reserve 32,973                          32,973                     -                          
     Reserved for Operations and Programs 2,046,849                     2,046,849                -                          
ASSIGNED
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation 274,409                        274,409                   -                          
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 43,165                          36,998                     6,167                      
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles 100,000                        100,000                   -                          
UNASSIGNED
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 3,190,463                     2,082,041                1,108,422               
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 18,192,551                 17,611,983             580,568                

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of March 31, 2014

68



General 
Operating   Final

Funds March 2014 August 2013

 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 4,275                    4,275                        5,325                  
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 10,858,690           10,858,690               7,747,392           
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 3,274                    3,274                        421,561              
Accounts Receivable 1,535,843             1,535,843                 1,657,784           
Inventory 8,642                    8,642                        6,661                  
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 12,410,725           12,410,725               9,838,723           

FIXED ASSETS 5,730,985             5,730,985                 5,730,985           

OTHER ASSETS 50,841                  50,841                      36,317                

-                            -                      
18,192,551         18,192,551              15,606,026       

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 917,962                917,962                    1,340,397           

NOTES PAYABLE 473,777                473,777                    473,777              

DEFERRED REVENUE 3,079,492             3,079,492                 426,256              

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 1,002,085             1,002,085                 1,135,612           
Bond Series 2004 -                        -                            410,000              

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 312,558                312,558                    1,108,422           
Debt Service Fund -                        -                            -                      

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt service-Restricted (1,475,862)            (1,475,862)                (2,019,389)          
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000             1,230,000                 1,230,000           
     Reserved for Debt Service -                        -                            -                      
COMMITTED -                            -                      
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment-Committed 5,730,985             5,730,985                 5,730,985           
     Reserved for Board Policy Requirements-Committed 879,405                879,405                    879,405              
     Reserved for Equipment Reserve-Committed 354,290                354,290                    354,290              
     Reserved for Inventory Reserve-Committed 32,973                  32,973                      32,973                
     Reserved for Operations and Programs -Committed 2,046,849             2,046,849                 2,046,849           
ASSIGNED -                            -                      
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation-Assigned 274,409                274,409                    274,409              
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve -Assigned 43,165                  43,165                      -                      
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles-Assigned 100,000                100,000                    100,000              
UNASSIGNED -                            -                      
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 3,190,463             3,190,463                 2,082,041           
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 18,192,551         18,192,551              15,606,026       

 Memorandum Only 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of March 31, 2014

 TOTALS 

69



MONTH OF YTD
INCOME: March 2014 March 2014

Local Revenue Sources 148,776                  851,449                  
Earned Income 785,474                  5,308,477               
General Revenue-Contract 1,207,034               8,208,111               
TOTAL INCOME 2,141,284             14,368,037             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,057,098               7,269,042               
Employee Benefits 201,894                  1,373,366               
Medication Expense 31,117                    226,804                  
Travel-Board/Staff 33,775                    229,341                  
Building Rent/Maintenance 67,730                    195,010                  
Consultants/Contracts 435,373                  3,147,625               
Other Operating Expenses 225,326                  1,480,626               
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,052,314             13,921,814             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 88,971                  446,223                 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles, Building 51,726                    133,665                  
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                          
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 51,726                  133,665                 

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,104,040             14,055,479             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 37,245                  312,558                 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
For the Month Ended March 2014

and YTD as of March 2014

70



YTD APPROVED Increase
March 2014 BUDGET (Decrease)

INCOME:

Local Revenue Sources 851,449                    1,106,118             (254,669)            
Earned Income 5,308,477                 5,666,599             (358,122)            
General Revenue-Contract 8,208,111                 8,245,703             (37,592)              
TOTAL INCOME 14,368,037               15,018,420           (650,383)            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 7,269,042                 7,671,201             (402,159)            
Employee Benefits 1,373,366                 1,481,543             (108,177)            
Medication Expense 226,804                    201,560                25,244                
Travel-Board/Staff 229,341                    255,777                (26,436)              
Building Rent/Maintenance 195,010                    189,833                5,177                  
Consultants/Contracts 3,147,625                 3,394,447             (246,822)            
Other Operating Expenses 1,480,626                 1,542,411             (61,785)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 13,921,814               14,736,772           (814,958)            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 446,223                    281,648                164,575              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 133,665                    268,166                (134,501)            
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 133,665                    268,166                (134,501)            

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 14,055,479               15,004,938           (949,459)            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 312,558                  13,482                 299,076            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts -                            -                        -                     
Bond Payments Disbursements -                        -                     
Interest Income   
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses -                          -                       -                   

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budgeted
Year to Date as of March 2014

71



MONTH OF APPROVED Increase
INCOME: March 2014 BUDGET (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 148,776                    150,490                (1,714)                
Earned Income 785,474                    854,169                (68,695)              
General Revenue-Contract 1,207,034                 1,216,125             (9,091)                
TOTAL INCOME 2,141,284                 2,220,784             (79,500)              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,057,098                 1,179,722             (122,624)            
Employee Benefits 201,894                    217,569                (15,675)              
Medication Expense 31,117                      29,238                  1,879                  
Travel-Board/Staff 33,775                      37,564                  (3,789)                
Building Rent/Maintenance 67,730                      24,940                  42,790                
Consultants/Contracts 435,373                    442,254                (6,881)                
Other Operating Expenses 225,326                    219,179                6,147                  
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,052,314                 2,150,466             (98,152)              

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 88,971                      70,318                  18,653                

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 51,726                      47,823                  3,903                  
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                            -                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 51,726                      47,823                  3,903                  

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,104,040                 2,198,289             (94,249)              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 37,245                    22,495                 14,750              

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts -                            -                        -                     
Bond Payments Disbursements -                        -                     
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses -                          -                       -                   

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
For the Month Ended March 2014

72



YTD YTD Increase
INCOME: March 2014 March 2013 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 851,449                          899,038                    (47,589)             
Earned Income 5,308,477                       6,127,943                 (819,466)           
General Revenue-Contract 8,208,111                       7,299,107                 909,004             
TOTAL INCOME 14,368,037                     14,326,088               41,949               

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 7,269,042                       6,844,609                 424,433             
Employee Benefits 1,373,366                       1,290,535                 82,831               
Medication Expense 226,804                          169,702                    57,102               
Travel-Board/Staff 229,341                          221,959                    7,382                
Building Rent/Maintenance 195,010                          158,404                    36,606               
Consultants/Contracts 3,147,625                       3,119,905                 27,720               
Other Operating Expenses 1,480,626                       1,348,174                 132,452             
TOTAL EXPENSES 13,921,814                     13,153,288               768,526             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 446,223                          1,172,800                 (726,577)           

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 133,665                          100,900                    32,765               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 248,375                    (248,375)           
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 133,665                          349,275                    (215,610)           

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 14,055,479                     13,502,563               552,916             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 312,558                          823,525                    (510,967)           

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts -                                 248,375                    (248,375)           
Bond Payments Disbursements -                    
Interest Income -                    
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses -                                 248,375                    (248,375)           

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With March 2013 Comparative Data
Year to Date as of  March 2014

73



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: March 2014 March 2013 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 148,776                     118,754                    30,022                   
Earned Income 785,474                     882,268                    (96,794)                  
General Revenue-Contract 1,207,034                  1,063,685                 143,349                  
TOTAL INCOME 2,141,284                  2,064,707                 76,577                   

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 1,057,098                  944,178                    112,920                  
Employee Benefits 201,894                     136,147                    65,747                   
Medication Expense 31,117                       19,915                      11,202                   
Travel-Board/Staff 33,775                       35,590                      (1,815)                    
Building Rent/Maintenance 67,730                       56,289                      11,441                   
Consultants/Contracts 435,373                     451,226                    (15,853)                  
Other Operating Expenses 225,326                     207,667                    17,659                   
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,052,314                  1,851,012                 201,302                  

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 88,971                       213,695                    (124,724)                

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 51,726                       77,933                      (26,207)                  
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                            35,482                      (35,482)                  
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 51,726                       113,415                    (61,689)                  

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,104,040                  1,964,427                 139,613                  

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 37,245                       100,280                    (63,035)                  

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts -                            35,482                      (35,482)                  
Bond Payments Disbursements -                         
Interest Income -                         
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses -                            35,482                      (35,482)                  

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With March 2013 Comparative Data
Year to Date as of  March 2014

74



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: March 2014 February 2014 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 148,776                     108,393               40,383               
Earned Income 785,474                     776,384               9,090                
General Revenue-Contract 1,207,034                  1,286,815            (79,781)             
TOTAL INCOME 2,141,284                  2,171,592            (30,308)             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,057,098                  1,080,102            (23,004)             
Employee Benefits 201,894                     205,528               (3,635)               
Medication Expense 31,117                       35,969                 (4,852)               
Travel-Board/Staff 33,775                       35,864                 (2,089)               
Building Rent/Maintenance 67,730                       23,711                 44,019               
Consultants/Contracts 435,373                     449,074               (13,701)             
Other Operating Expenses 225,326                     273,455               (48,129)             
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,052,314                  2,103,704            (51,390)             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 88,971                       67,888                 21,083               

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 51,726                       36,641                 15,085               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                            -                      -                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 51,726                       36,641                 15,085               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,104,040                  2,140,344            (36,305)             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 37,245                       31,247                 5,997                

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts -                            -                      -                    
Bond Payments Disbursements -                    
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses -                            -                      -                    

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With February 2014 Comparative Data
As of March 2014

75



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Mental Other Agency Approved 
Health IDD Services Total Budget Increase

INCOME: March 2014 March 2014 March 2014 March 2014 March 2014 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 646,339                     98,814                          106,295                        851,449                        1,106,118              (254,669)             
Earned Income 1,158,619                  3,276,707                     873,151                        5,308,477                     5,666,599              (358,122)             
General Revenue-Contract 7,322,299                  885,811                        8,208,111                     8,245,703              (37,592)               
TOTAL INCOME 9,127,257                  4,261,332                     979,446                        14,368,037                   15,018,420            (650,383)             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 5,088,186 1,507,042                     673,814                        7,269,042                     7,671,201              (402,159)             
Employee Benefits 936,423                     306,161                        130,783                        1,373,366                     1,481,543              (108,177)             
Medication Expense 212,310                     14,494                          226,804                        201,560                 25,244                 
Travel-Board/Staff 139,030                     59,812                          30,499                          229,341                        255,777                 (26,436)               
Building Rent/Maintenance 131,366                     51,916                          11,728                          195,010                        189,833                 5,177                   
Consultants/Contracts 1,114,468                  1,983,998                     49,159                          3,147,625                     3,394,447              (246,822)             
Other Operating Expenses 965,050                     351,567                        164,010                        1,480,626                     1,542,411              (61,785)               
TOTAL EXPENSES 8,586,833                  4,260,496                     1,074,487                     13,921,814                   14,736,772            (814,958)             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 540,424                     836                               (95,041)                         446,223                        281,648                 164,575              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 85,270                       10,074                          38,320                          133,665                        268,166                 (134,501)             
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                                -                       
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 85,270                       10,074                          38,320                          133,665                        268,166                 (134,501)             

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 8,672,103                  4,270,570                     1,112,807                     14,055,479                   15,004,938            (949,459)             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Expenses 455,154                     (9,238)                           (133,361)                       312,558                        13,482                   299,076              

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts -                             -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       
Bond Payments Disbursements -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       
Interest Income -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       

 Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over 
Expenses -                             -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary by Service Type 

Compared to Budget
As of YTD Ended March 2014

76



$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income and Expense

Income
Expense

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13 Jun-13 Jul-13 Aug-13 Sep-13 Oct-13 Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14

77



-$200,000

-$100,000

$0

$100,000

$200,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income after Expense

-$500,000

-$400,000

-$300,000

Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13 Jun-13 Jul-13 Aug-13 Sep-13 Oct-13 Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14

78



 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Consider Selection of FY 2014 Auditor 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 24, 2014 

Background Information: 

 
Each year, Tri-County Services is required to select an outside auditor for our financial 
audit.  We have previously used the following auditors: 
 

FY 1992 Pircher and Co. 

FY 1988 - 1993 Kenneth Davis 

FY 1999 Vetter & Taboada, PC 

FY 2000 - 2003 David N. Miller, LLP 

FY 2004 - 2006 McConnell & Jones, LLP 

FY 2007 - 2010 David N. Miller, LLP 

FY 2011 - 2012 Carlos Taboada & Company, PC 
(Carlos Taboada previously worked 
for David N. Miller, LLP and opened 
his own business 7/11.) 

FY 2013 Scott, Singleton, Fincher and 
Company, PC 

 
The FY 2014 DSHS and DADS Performance Contracts state that the Center shall 
“engage the same audit firm no more than six (6) consecutive years from the initial date 
of engagement”. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 
 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 
 
Direct Staff to Solicit an Audit Engagement Letter from Scott, Singleton, 
Fincher and Company, PC or Solicit Proposals for FY 2014 Independent 
Financial Audit 
 

 

79



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Select ‘Doing Business As Name’ for Tri-County 
Mental Health Mental Retardation Services 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 24, 2014 

 

Background Information: 

 
The Tri-County Board of Trustees voted on December 10, 2009 to adopt the doing business 
as (d.b.a.) name of Tri-County Services. The Center’s legal name, Tri-County Mental Health 
Mental Retardation Services, needed to be changed because the word ‘retardation’ was 
stigmatized and considered offensive to many clients, families and stakeholders.  
 
At the Board Strategic Planning meeting in July of 2013, the Board of Trustees and staff 
agreed that the d.b.a. name was confusing for our stakeholders and needed to be changed.  
The consensus was the name did not identify what we do and therefore, was frequently 
explained with the statement, “We were formerly known as Tri-County MHMR Services.” 
 
Evan Roberson has solicited feedback from Tri-County staff and several of the Board 
Trustees over the past few months and several possible names were discussed.  There has 
been some narrowing of the choices, but a consensus around a particular name has not 
been reached, although the Board has indicated that they would like to keep Tri-County in 
the name.  The names below were reviewed and recommended by staff to the Board for 
consideration: 
 
Tri-County Behavioral Health(care) (Services) 
Tri-County Mental Health Intellectual Disability Services 
Tri-County Mental Health Developmental Disability Services 
Tri-County Cognitive Health Care 
 
Of these names, Tri-County Behavioral Health has received the most support from staff. 
Staff are requesting guidance on name choices from the Board.  
 
Once a name is selected by the Board, staff will have to investigate the d.b.a. name to 
ensure that no other organization has registered the chosen d.b.a. with the Texas Secretary 
of State. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Select Doing Business As Name for Tri-County Mental Health Mental Retardation 
Services 
 

 

80



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Request to the Texas Department of 
Housing and Community Affairs (TDHCA) for Re-certification of 
the Reservation System Participation 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 
 

April 24, 2014 

Background Information: 
 

In March of 2012, the Board of Trustees voted on a resolution to opt-in to the TDHCA 
Reservation System Program (RSP) which replaced the Tenant Based Rental Assistance 
(TBRA) contract system.   
 
TBRA funds are used to provide rental vouchers to persons with disabilities (in our case, 
persons with mental illness) for up to 24 months while the recipient works on a plan to 
function independently after the voucher ends.  Tri-County has been a TBRA provider since 
2000.  Prior to 2012, Tri-County applied for funding from TDHCA and received a 30 month 
award for TBRA vouchers.  In 2012, TDHCA changed the system to require the individual 
recipient to receive the funding via the RSP.   
 
The RSP allows participants to reserve funding for eligible households individually, at any 
given time. There is no contractual requirement to assist a minimum number of households. 
Performance benchmarks are not necessary and there is no match requirement. 
 
TDHCA requires that each TBRA RSP Provider complete the re-certification process 6 
months prior the end of their contract in order to continue to provide this service. Re-
certification involves Board approval of the application process and identifying roles of 
involved staff.  
 
A resolution for re-certification must be approved by the Board of Trustees and signed by 
the Board Chairman stating that: 

1. Approval be given to the TDHCA to re-certify Tri-County Services as a Reservation 
System Participant in order to access HOME funds from the Tenant Based Rental 
Assistance for Person With Disabilities (TBRA PWD) Reservation Project; 

2. An amount of $15,000 be made available in cash reserves from existing 
undesignated reserves to operate the program pending reimbursement from the 
TDHCA; and 

3. Evan Roberson, Executive Director of Tri-County Services, be authorized to execute 
the HOME agreement upon award. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 
 

TBRA Board Resolution 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

Approve Re-certification Request to Participate in the Texas Department of 
Housing and Community Affairs HOME Reservation System, Approve Resolution 
Regarding Available Cash Reserves for the Project, and Authorize the Executive 
Director to Execute Any Necessary Forms 
 

81



TBRA PWD BOARD RESOLUTION 

 

On the 24
th

 of April 2014, the Board of Trustees of Tri-County Mental Health Mental 

Retardation Services dba Tri-County Services passed the following Motion: 

 

NOW BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees, that  

 Approval be given to the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs for Tri-

County Services to re-certify as a Reservation System Participant (RSP) in order to 

access HOME funds from the Tenant Based Rental Assistance for Person With 

Disabilities (TBRA PWD) Reservation Project.  

 An amount of $15,000 be made available in cash reserves from existing undesignated 

reserves to operate the program for one month pending reimbursement from the Texas 

Department of Housing and Community Affairs; and  

 Evan Roberson, Executive Director of Tri-County Services, be authorized to execute the 

HOME agreements upon award. 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

David Walker, Chair 

82



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Request of Texas Department of Housing 
and Community Affairs (TDHCA) for Primary Authorizer in the 
Reservation System Participation Program 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 
 

April 24, 2014 

Background Information: 

 
In March 2012, the Board of Trustees voted on a resolution to opt-in to the TDHCA 
Reservation System Program (RSP) which replaced the Tenant Based Rental Assistance 
(TBRA) contract system. A letter requesting to opt-in was submitted by the Executive 
Director as required by TDHCA.  
 
As a part of the RSP renewal, TDHCA requires that the Board of Trustees re-authorize Sean 
McElroy, Psychiatric Clinic Administrator, to enter and approve project set-ups and draw 
requests. TDHCA only allows two persons to sign for the RSP. Sean McElroy serves as the 
primary authorizer for the RSP account with TDHCA. 
 
A resolution must be approved by the Board of Trustees and signed by the Board Chairman 
stating that: 

1. Sean McElroy, Psychiatric Clinic Administrator for Tri-County Services, be authorized 
to enter and approve project set-ups and draw requests for the TBRA Persons with 
Disabilities Reservation System Project. 

 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
TBRA Board Resolution 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Authorize Sean McElroy, Psychiatric Clinic Administrator, Enter and Approve 
Project Set-ups and Draw Requests for the TBRA Persons with Disabilities 
Reservation System Project 
 

 

83



TBRA PWD BOARD RESOLUTION 
 

On the 24th of April 2014, the Board of Trustees of Tri-County Mental Health Mental 
Retardation Services d.b.a. Tri-County Services passed the following Motion: 
 
NOW BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees, that  

 Sean McElroy, Psychiatric Clinic Administrator, be authorized to enter and 
approve project set-ups and draw requests for the TBRA Persons with Disabilities 
Reservation System Project. 

 
 
 
____________________________ 
David Walker, Chair 

84



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Request of Texas Department of Housing 
and Community Affairs (TDHCA) for Secondary Authorizer in the 
Reservation System Participation Program 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 
 

April 24, 2014 

Background Information: 

 
In March 2012, the Board of Trustees voted on a resolution to opt-in to the TDHCA 
Reservation System Program (RSP) which replaced the Tenant Based Rental Assistance 
(TBRA) contract system. A letter requesting to opt-in was submitted by the Executive 
Director as required by TDHCA.  
 
As a part of the RSP renewal, TDHCA requires that the Board of Trustees re-authorize the 
Executive Director, Evan Roberson, to sign RSP system documents.  TDHCA only allows two 
persons to sign for the RSP. Evan Roberson serves as the back-up authorizer for the RSP 
account with TDHCA. 
 
A resolution must be approved by the Board of Trustees and signed by the Board Chairman 
stating that: 

1. Evan Roberson, Executive Director of Tri-County Services, be authorized to enter and 
approve project set-ups and draw requests for the TBRA Persons with Disabilities 
Reservation System Project. 

 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
TBRA Board Resolution 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Authorize the Executive Director, Evan Roberson, to Execute, Enter and Approve 
Project Set-ups and Draw Requests for the TBRA Persons with Disabilities 
Reservation System Project 
 

 

85



TBRA PWD BOARD RESOLUTION 
 

On the 24th of April 2014, the Board of Trustees of Tri-County Mental Health Mental 
Retardation Services d.b.a. Tri-County Services passed the following Motion: 
 
NOW BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees, that  

 Evan Roberson, Executive Director of Tri-County Services, be authorized to enter 
and approve project set-ups and draw requests for the TBRA Persons with 
Disabilities Reservation System Project. 

 
 
 
____________________________ 
David Walker, Chair 

86



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item: Approve Department of State Health Services 
Amendment to the Mental Health Performance Contract #2014-
044767-001A 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 
 

April 24, 2014 

Background Information: 

 
The Department of State Health Services (DSHS) has issued a mental health contract 
amendment for FY 2014 effective December 1, 2013.   There is no change in contract 
funding.  Program changes in the contract include: 
 

 A change in policy regarding cost sharing for non-Medicare third party insurance 
coverage intended to allow us to use General Revenue to cover coinsurance and 
deductibles for Affordable Care Act Marketplace insurance plans (which have large 
front-end loaded deductibles); 

 A requirement to identify and track clients who have been court-ordered to receive 
outpatient mental health treatment until DSHS determines how to track it in their 
own IT system; 

 A requirement to begin annual continuous quality improvement to fidelity of the 
Texas Resilience and Recovery (TRR) evidence-based practices; 

 Addition of persons with post-traumatic stress disorder and anxiety disorders to jail 
diversion strategies; 

 Changes to the measurement of our Service Target performance from an average 
number of persons served for the first 6 months of the year to an average of the 
month of February; and, 

 Changes to the measurements for performance outcomes in the first half of FY 2014. 
 
Notably missing is any adjustment to the target methodology or adjustments to the 
performance incentive payment (10% withhold) methodology.  The Texas Council continues 
to engage DSHS on these items.  
 
Staff have reviewed the contract amendment and do not believe that the changes will 
significantly impact operations.   There is still some discussion about cost-sharing for ACA 
related plans and other guidelines (Texas Administrative Code) which may need to be 
modified prior to implementing this change.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Contract Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

Approve Department of State Health Services Amendment to the Mental Health 
Performance Contract #2014-044767-001A 
 

 

87



 

 

 

 

 Agenda Item:  Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statement 
for March 2014  
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 24, 2014 

Background Information: 

 
None 
  

Supporting Documentation: 

 
March 2014 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statement 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

88



March 14 March 14 YTD YTD
Actuals Budgeted Variance Actual Budget Variance Percent Budget

Revenues
80103998 Allocated Revenue 2,858.00$        2,858.00$        -$                20,010.00$         20,010.00$     -$                    100.00% 34,300.00$      

Total Revenue 2,858.00$        2,858.00$        -$                20,010.00$         20,010.00$     -$                    100.00% 34,300.00$      

Expenses
80105275 Food Items 203.97$           167.00$           36.97$            1,109.77$           1,165.00$       (55.23)$                95.26% 2,000.00$        
80105320 Insurance-Worker Compensation 9.13$               19.00$             (9.87)$             71.37$                135.00$          (63.63)$                52.87% 230.00$           
80105388 Legal Fees 1,500.00$        1,500.00$        -$                10,500.00$         10,500.00$     -$                    100.00% 18,000.00$      
80155605 Postage-Express Mail -$                -$                 -$                21.10$                -$                21.10$                 0.00% -$                 
80105715 Supplies-Office -$                -$                 -$                20.17$                -$                20.17$                 0.00% -$                 
80105736 Telephone - Air cards -$                13.00$             (13.00)$           (12.77)$               95.00$            (107.77)$              0.00% 160.00$           
80105738 Telephone - Mobile Service -$                47.00$             (47.00)$           -$                    325.00$          (325.00)$              0.00% 560.00$           
80105750 Training -$                300.00$           (300.00)$         675.00$              2,100.00$       (1,425.00)$           32.14% 3,600.00$        
80105755 Travel - Local 157.04$           63.00$             94.04$            394.88$              435.00$          (40.12)$                90.78% 750.00$           
80105757 Travel - Non-local Mileage/Air 352.00$           350.00$           2.00$              1,077.40$           2,450.00$       (1,372.60)$           43.98% 4,200.00$        
80105758 Travel - Non-local Hotel -$                300.00$           (300.00)$         438.53$              2,100.00$       (1,661.47)$           20.88% 3,600.00$        
80105759 Travel - Meals -$                100.00$           (100.00)$         34.55$                700.00$          (665.45)$              4.94% 1,200.00$        

Total Expenses 2,222.14$        2,859.00$        (636.86)$         14,330.00$         20,005.00$     (5,675.00)$           71.63% 34,300.00$      

Total Revenue minus Expenses 635.86$           (1.00)$             636.86$         5,680.00$          5.00$             5,675.00$           28.37% -$                 

Unit Financial Statement
FY 2014

89



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Update 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 24, 2014 

 

Background Information: 

 
The Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. (MSHI) Board met on March 25, 2014 for their 
annual meeting.  The agenda included election of officers and the approval of the Electronic 
Filing of the FY 2013 Audit with HUD REAC.  The audit yielded an unqualified opinion and 
was reviewed with the Board by independent auditor, Carlos Taboada. 
 
After a lengthy wait, the funds for the rent increase effective December 1, 2012 were 
deposited in the IPA bank account on March 13, 2014.  McDougal is already in the process 
of distributing the funds as planned. 
 
On March 6th, HUD notified staff of an error in the HOME rent calculation which may affect 
one of the units at the Montgomery property.  As most of you will remember, the project 
was awarded $50,000 in HOME funding from Montgomery County and subsequently 
designated one apartment unit as HOME funded.  The rent for the designated unit has been 
adjusted with the new Fair Market Rent.    
 
Following a series of resident turnovers over the past few months, for various reasons, 
Independence Place is again at capacity.  Individuals who meet eligibility criteria are 
encouraged to apply and approved candidates will be added to the waiting list until a unit 
becomes available.  Tri-County staff were provided with the McDougal Property Managers 
contact information and continue to assist potential candidates’ complete applications. 
 
The next MSHI Board meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, June 24, 2014. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

90



 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

May 22nd, 2014 – Board Meeting 
 Longevity Recognition Presentations – February through April 

 Approve Minutes from April 24, 2014 Board Meeting 

 Community Resources Report 

 Consumer Services Report for April 2014 

 Program Updates 

 Program Presentation – Pre-Admission, Screening and Resident Review 

 Personnel Report for April 2014 

 Approve April 2014 Financial Statements 

 Approve Midyear Operating Budget Revision 

 Select Auditor for FY 2014 Independent Financial Audit 

 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statement for April 2014 

 Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc. Update 

 Other Business Committee Issues 
 

June – No Board Meeting 
 

July 24th, 2014 – Board Meeting 
 Longevity Recognition Presentations – May through July 

 Approve Minutes from May 22, 2014 Board Meeting 

 Community Resources Report 

 Consumer Services Reports for May & June 2014 

 Program Updates 

 Year-to-Date FY 2014 Goals & Objectives Progress Report 

 3rd Quarter FY 2014 Corporate Compliance & Quality Management Report 

 4th Quarter FY 2014 Corporate Compliance Training 

 Program Presentation – 1115 Waiver Program 

 Appoint Nominating Committee for FY 2015 Board Officers 

 Appoint Executive Director Evaluation Committee 

 Personnel Reports for May & June 2014 

 Approve May 2014 Financial Statements 

 Approve June 2014 Financial Statements 

 Approve FY 2014 Audit Engagement Letter 

 3rd Quarter FY 2014 Investment Report 

 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statements for May & June 2014 

 Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Update 

 Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc. Update 

 Other Business Committee Issues 

91


	Board Meeting 4-24-2014
	Agenda
	Board Minutes 3-27-2014
	ED Report
	CFO Report
	Program Committee
	Community Resources Report-Cover
	Community Resources Report-Backup

	Consumer Services Report-Cover
	Consumer Services Report-Backup

	Program Updates-Cover
	Program Updates-Backup


	Executive Committee
	Personnel Report-Cover
	Personnel Report-Backup

	Texas Council Quarterly Board Meeting Update-Cover
	Texas Council Quarterly Board Meeting Update-Backup


	Business Committee
	Approve March Financials-Cover
	1. March 2014 FY 14 Narrative
	2. Balance Sheeet TM-LM
	3. Balance Sheet by Fund
	4. Revenue & Expense TM-YTD
	5. Revenue & Expense YTD-Budget
	6. Revenue & Expense TM-Budget
	7. Revenue & Expense YTD TY-LY
	8. Revenue & Expense Month TY-LY
	9. Revenue & Expense TM-LM
	10. Income & Expense by Service Type
	11. Income & Expense Graph
	12. Income after Expense Graph

	Consider Selection of FY 2014 Auditor-Cover
	Select Center Name-Cover
	TDHCA Re-certification-Cover
	TDHCA Re-certification-Backup

	TDHCA Primary Authorizer-Cover
	TDHCA Primary Authorizer-Backup

	TDHCA Secondary Authorizer-Cover
	TDHCA Secondary Authorizer-Backup

	DSHS Contract Amendment-Cover
	Board Unit Financials March 2014-Cover
	Board Unit Financials March 2014-Backup

	MSHI Update-Cover

	Upcoming Meetings



